Cummings Dam – 1908 to the Present

This photo shows workers during the original construction of Cummings Dam in 1908.

The Buffalo, Rochester & Pittsburgh Railroad constructed the dam to supply water for the BR&P steam engines. A water supply pipe ran underground from the dam to the nearby Cummings Railroad yard. There were 12 houses on the site that served as homes for the railroad workers.

The dam was enlarged to its present size in 1912. In 1966 Indiana County began construction of Blue Spruce County Park.

In 2007-08 the original gate valves of the dam were replaced and additional concrete repairs were made.

Since its earliest times area residents have used the dam as a popular local recreation site.

Cummings or Cummins?

The dam has been known locally as both Cummins and Cummings (with a ‘g’) Dam for many years. An early landowner of the property was A.E. Cummins, although his name is spelled with and without a ‘G’ in several different sources.

The Sugar Maple Grove

Just downstream of the dam is a sugar maple grove plant by Walter Lewis, a watchman employed at Cummings dam by the railroad during World War II.

There was concern during the war that the dam, along with many other industrial sites in Western Pa, could be blown up by terrorists. Night watchmen were employed at sites throughout western Pennsylvania because this was an important industrial region during the war supplying coal, steel and industrial products for the war effort.